A Railroad Comes to the Brighton Area (Conc.)

A July 12, 1899, Brighton Argus article noted that "Island Lake is now a flag station for all except the two fast trains". In the period before and after the Spanish-American War the National Guard Encampment for Infantry and Cavalry units was located just east of Island Lake at the railroad crossing at Academy Dr. (This is now within the Island Lake Recreation Area.) A Michigan Historic Site marker memorializes the site. Excursion trains brought wives and friends out for a Sunday visit with the Guardsmen. A 1915 Atlas still shows an Island Lake Station on the north side of the tracks at that location.

Farmers, especially, had been looking forward to the arrival of the railroad. This meant their grains, livestock, fruits and other produce could be transported to market by a more convenient, certain and quicker means than the plank toll road they'd used. The plank road had done its job for over 20 years but the times and the demands were changing. Land doubled in value (with resultant higher taxes) but with an economy based on agriculture good times were anticipated. Merchants also could enlarge their inventory. Mail would be conveniently sent and received along with newspapers and magazines from all over the world. The entire family could visit friends and relatives oftener and fairs, concerts and other events easily reached. Young people could now find a job in another city, or attend a distant university. Life in Brighton could only get better.

The reverse of the coin revealed another picture. Newspapers told of train accidents, the stagecoach and the livestock drover were put out of business. The lives of many were changed, not always for the better.

We are aware the railroad was not the final word in transportation. Within 40 years the gasoline engine came into its own. Innovations are a fact of life. It is up to us to adjust. The only thing of which one can be sure is change. Ready or not it's continually happening.

(By Marieanna Bair. Compiled from 1880 Livingston County History, Yesteryears of Green Oak and Brighton Argus clippings.)

Brighton Area Historical Society
P.O. Box 481
Brighton, MI 48116

Brighton Area Preservation News

The purpose of the Brighton Area Historical Society is to preserve, advance and disseminate knowledge of the history of the Brighton Area.

The membership is composed of people who feel this purpose is worthwhile and should be promoted.

A Review of the Cemetery Visit July 17

Those attending, at Fairview Cemetery, learned the procedure for transcribing a cemetery, i.e. how to locate a burial site in such a manner that you or another can easily find the site in which you're interested.

Milt Charbonneau, our guide, reminded us that the Brighton Memorial Gardens, across the road from Fairview, is another cemetery in need of transcription. Contact Milt, 978-3680, for more information.

Genealogist and historian, Janet Rohrbacker, among others, informed us that the congregation at St. Patrick's Catholic Church was a mission church for many years. Protestant residents of the area subscribed $500 towards the cost of the first church building which apparently was located in the area which now encompasses Calvary Cemetery. (This was about 1864.)

At the time when the Village Cemetery at the mill pond couldn't accept any more burials the village fathers found it difficult to decide where to locate another cemetery. But people kept dying and were, apparently, stored somewhere since it took over four years for a new cemetery to be located. St. Pat's priest allowed the burial of Protestants in their cemetery in recognition of the earlier support shown in the building of their church.

(please continue on page 2)